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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban City Council    

FROM:  Director Lisa Farmer 

CC:   Commissioner Ken Armstrong 

DATE:   June 15, 2022 

SUBJECT: Mental Health Compliance Monitor 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

 

Authorization to: Request Council approval of Mental Health Compliance Monitor 
agreement with C Cesario Medical Consulting, LLC to monitor the offender mental health 
services at the Division of Community Corrections.      

Why are you requesting?  

 Department needs this action completed because: The Division issued RFP for 
requesting submissions for a Mental Health Compliance Monitor. C Cesario Medical Consulting, 
LLC was the successful responder. Cost of the services are $14,575. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY23 is: 14,575 

 The cost for future FY is: 14,575 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  

 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: Yes 

 Account number: 1101-505401-5411-71299 

 

File Number: 0628-22 

 

Director/Commissioner: Farmer/ Armstrong 
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